October 17, 2007

Mayor and Members of City Council

City of Greater Sudbur

Presentation: Méple v 4 at 7 pm.
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Further details will be presented. On behalf of the producer, Mr.
Robert Charbonneau, we look forward to meeting with your Council.

Sincerely,

Francine Chartrand Dutrisac
Météo +

665.6411



Franca Bortolussi - Re: Presentation to Council o - Paget]

From: Angie Hache

To: Junction Creek Coordinator
Date: 9/28/2007 1:25:07 PM
Subject: Re: Presentation to Council

Dear Ms. Muckle:

Further to our telephone conversation, this will confirm that you have been placed on the Council agenda
of November 14, 2007. The meeting will be held at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Tom Davies Square.
It is my understanding you will be making a power point and will provide the names of those making the
presentation. A letter providing further details will be mailed to you.

Angie

>>> "Junction Creek Coordinator" <allison@junctioncreek.com> 9/28/2007 1:04 PM >>>
Dear Ms. Hache,

| am writing to you today in the hopes of scheduling a time when the
Junction Creek Stewardship Committee can make a brief presentation to
council.

Qur committee received a generous amount of funding from the City in 2007
and we would like to give Council an update about how that money was used to
provide programming in our community this past year, as well as our plans

for 2008.

We would only need a few minutes of their time and would prefer to do the
presentation as soon as possible.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Allison Muckle

Coordinator, Junction Creek Stewardship Committee
30 Ste Anne Rd, Unit #219

Sudbury ON P3C 5E1

T: 705-525-8736 F: 705-674-7939

E: <mailto:allison@junctioncreek.com> allison@junctioncreek.com

W: www.junctioncreek.com
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